

1 ENGROSSED HOUSE
2 BILL NO. 2605

By: Blackwell of the House
and
Marlatt of the Senate

3
4
5
6
7 (counties and county officers - amending 19 O.S.,
8 Section 245 - county clerks - authorizing fee -
9 effective date)

10
11

12 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

13 SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 19 O.S. 2011, Section 245, is
14 amended to read as follows:

15 Section 245. It shall be the duty of ~~such~~ the clerk to
16 designate upon every account, which shall be audited and allowed by
17 the board, the amount so allowed, and ~~he~~ the clerk shall deliver to
18 any person a printed copy certified or otherwise of any record in
19 ~~his~~ the clerk's office and any account on file thereon, ~~on~~ upon
20 receiving ~~from such person~~ the fee allowed pursuant to the Oklahoma
21 Open Records Act, Section 24A et seq. of Title 51 of the Oklahoma
22 Statutes, for every page contained in ~~such~~ the copy. Upon demand,
23 the clerk shall furnish a printed certified copy as provided by the
24 Oklahoma Open Records Act. The clerk may provide records by

